Rhett Borner

From: Rhett Borner

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Daniel Kegley

Subject: January 20, 2022 - Meeting Notes
Attachments: NWBIA - 01.20.2022 Attendance.pdf
Hi Dan —

Below are my notes from the Chetek meeting to add to your minutes. I've also attached a copy of the attendance
sheet. Please verify the virtual attendees.

Meeting Notes:
10:00 Meeting room open

10:30 Call to order
Introductions Borner
Sec Report Kegley (secretary report from December 2021 not completed at time of meeting)
Dan will out of town on Feb 17, need someone to take notes and attendance and run virtual equipment.
(no February meeting — winter updates)

Treas Report Wert (will not be attending) (Borier presented treasurer report. Nizzi made motion for

Member dues? (Borner reminded attendees to pay member dues. Forms are available on nwbia.org)
Update member contact info and website (Borner asked that members verify their contact
information. Discussed updating website events and contact info with Dan Kegley, Jim Skemp and JJ Web Service)
UDC and Commercial reports _
Update on Plumbing and Building Institutes Borner
Kowieski - League Plumbing Conference for April. The group met on January 6th 2022. A formal
schedule has not been decided on as of yet. We are working with DSPS on training programs to have those 3 days. The
plumbing group is meeting again on January 27th. | will have more information after that date. | can report at the
February meeting.
Update on Winter Updates Schedule Borner/Grande
Jared Grande — Leaving Eau Claire (Borner thanked Grande on behalf of the association for work provided for
winter updates)
NWBIA member contact needed for Winter Code Updates (Kegley for 2"¢ and 3™, Bublitz for 9*" and Gray
for 10™)
Discuss NWBIA annual outing (Festival of Sail for 2023 — 2022 ideas?)

12:00 Lunch Onsite provided by ABC Truss/Pokegama (all food and beverage paid for by ABC — many thanks)

1:00 Automated Building Components — Truss Presentation (Eric, Joe and Clint of ABC provided informative slideshow
and commentary in regards to interpreting truss drawings, bracing, etc. ABC staff and members discussed photos of
collapsing truss installation as provided by Jon Mattson. Nizzi provided job site photos and truss specs regarding
numerous installation errors and modifications made to roof truss package to make membership aware of items to look
for during inspection.)

2:30  Code Questions, Discussion for next meeting (winter updates?) _

3:00 Meeting adjourned (motion to adjourn made by Nizzi — seconded by Dave Hovel)
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